
19.0115.04000 FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council

04/23/2019

Amendment to: HB 1174

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds

Revenues $(7,300,000)

Expenditures

Appropriations

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political  
subdivision.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

Counties

Cities

School Districts

Townships

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

HB 1174 with Conference Committee Amendments will create a new individual income tax deduction for eligible 
individuals whose social security benefits are taxed under federal income tax law.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal  
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Sections 1 and 2 of the bill make technical changes corresponding to the change made in Section 3 of the bill. 
Section 1 of the bill provides that the full amount of social security benefits are to remain part of income for purposes 
of the homestead property tax credit income test, even though they are excluded from income tax. Section 2 of the 
bill provides that social security benefits are to be included in the calculation of the marriage penalty income tax 
credit only to the extent they remain part of North Dakota taxable income. 

Section 3 of the bill provides that single individuals having a federal adjusted gross income of $50,000 or less or a 
married couple filing jointly with a federal adjusted gross income of $100,000 or less may reduce their North Dakota 
taxable income by the amount of their social security benefits that are taxed under federal income tax law. This 
section will have a fiscal impact.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

If enacted, Section 3 of HB 1174 with Conference Committee Amendments is expected to reduce state general fund 
revenues by an estimated $7.3 million in the 2019-21 biennium.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation.

Name: Kathryn Strombeck

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner

Telephone: 701.328.3402

Date Prepared: 04/24/2019



19.0115.03000 FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council

04/19/2019

Amendment to: HB 1174

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds

Revenues $(4,200,000)

Expenditures

Appropriations

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political  
subdivision.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

Counties

Cities

School Districts

Townships

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

HB 1174 with Conference Committee Amendments will create a new individual income tax deduction for eligible 
individuals whose social security benefits are taxed under federal income tax law.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal  
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Sections 1 and 2 of the bill make technical changes corresponding to the change made in Section 3 of the bill. 
Section 1 of the bill provides that the full amount of social security benefits are to remain part of income for purposes 
of the homestead property tax credit income test, even though they are excluded from income tax. Section 2 of the 
bill provides that social security benefits are to be included in the calculation of the marriage penalty income tax 
credit only to the extent they remain part of North Dakota taxable income. 

Section 3 of the bill provides that single individuals having a federal adjusted gross income of $50,000 or less or a 
married couple filing jointly with a federal adjusted gross income of $75,000 or less may reduce their North Dakota 
taxable income by the amount of their social security benefits that are taxed under federal income tax law. This 
section will have a fiscal impact.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

If enacted, Section 3 of HB 1174 with Conference Committee Amendments is expected to reduce state general fund 
revenues by an estimated $4.2 million in the 2019-21 biennium.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation.

Name: Kathryn Strombeck

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner

Telephone: 701.328.3402

Date Prepared: 04/22/2019



19.0115.02000 FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council

04/01/2019

Amendment to: HB 1174

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds

Revenues $(2,200,000)

Expenditures

Appropriations

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political  
subdivision.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

Counties

Cities

School Districts

Townships

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

HB 1174 with Senate Amendments will create a new individual income tax deduction for eligible individuals whose 
social security benefits are taxed under federal income tax law.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal  
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Sections 1 and 2 of the bill make technical changes corresponding to the change made in Section 3 of the bill. 
Section 1 of the bill provides that the full amount of social security benefits are to remain part of income for purposes 
of the homestead property tax credit income test, even though they are excluded from income tax. Section 2 of the 
bill provides that social security benefits are to be included in the calculation of the marriage penalty income tax 
credit only to the extent they remain part of North Dakota taxable income. 

Section 3 of the bill provides that individuals having a federal adjusted gross income of $50,000 or less may reduce 
their North Dakota taxable income by the amount of their social security benefits that are taxed under federal 
income tax law. (This threshold applies per return, regardless of their filing status.) This change will have a fiscal 
impact.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

If enacted, Section 3 of HB 1174 with Senate Amendments is expected to reduce state general fund revenues by an 
estimated $2.2 million in the 2019-21 biennium.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation.

Name: Kathryn Strombeck

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner

Telephone: 701.328.3402

Date Prepared: 04/01/2019



19.0115.01000 FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council

01/07/2019

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1174

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds

Revenues $(20,800,000)

Expenditures

Appropriations

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political  
subdivision.

2017-2019 Biennium 2019-2021 Biennium 2021-2023 Biennium

Counties

Cities

School Districts

Townships

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

HB 1174 will create a new individual income tax deduction for the portion of social security benefits that are taxed on 
an individual’s federal income tax return.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal  
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Sections 1 and 2 of the bill make technical changes to language in the homestead property tax law and income tax 
law, respectively, relating to the inclusion or exclusion of social security benefits in definitions of income, for 
purposes of clarity and consistency with respect to the change made in Section 3 of the bill. These sections have no 
fiscal impact.
 
Section 3 of the bill will allow an individual to reduce North Dakota taxable income by the amount of any social 
security benefits that are included in the individual’s taxpayer's federal taxable income. This change will have a fiscal 
impact.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

If enacted, Section 3 of HB 1174 is expected to reduce state general fund revenues by an estimated $20.8 million in 
the 2019-21 biennium.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation.

Name: Kathryn Strombeck

Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner

Telephone: 701.328.3402

Date Prepared: 01/15/2019



2019 HOUSE FINANCE AND TAXATION 
 

HB 1174 

  



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Finance and Taxation Committee 
Fort Totten Room, State Capitol 

HB 1174 
1/16/2019 

30885 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Mary Brucker 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A bill relating to an individual income tax deduction for social security benefits; relating to the 
homestead tax credit and the marriage penalty credit; and to provide an effective date.   
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments 1-2 

 
Chairman Headland:  Opened hearing on HB 1174. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Introduced bill.  Distributed written testimony, see attachment #1.  
Ended testimony at 4:42. 
 
Chairman Headland:  Do you know when North Dakota started taxing social security 
benefits?   
 
Representative Bellew:  Since our income tax is based on federal wages I think it started 
immediately in 1984.   
 
Chairman Headland:  Do you think we should wait for the federal government to correct the 
issue before we do as a state? 
 
Representative Bellew:  No.  I thought during the last tax program that President Trump put 
forward this should have been eliminated but it didn’t happen.   
 
Chairman Headland:  Do you agree that if we eliminated income tax for everybody your 
problem would be solved? 
 
Representative Bellew:  Yes I do.   
 
Representative B. Koppelman:  With the fiscal note and changes in President Trump’s tax 
plan do you know if this fiscal note is quite a bit smaller than it used to be?  Are people 
already receiving a better deal because of the Trump tax plan even without this bill? 
 
Representative Bellew:  I think they are but I haven’t seen what the effects of the new tax 
plan will have on the general populous but I think they will.   



House Finance and Taxation Committee  
HB 1174 
January 16, 2019 
Page 2  
   

 
Chairman Headland:  Is there further support?   
 
Mike Chaussee, Advocacy Director for AARP North Dakota:  Distributed written 
testimony, see attachment #2.  Ended testimony at 11:26. 
 
Representative B. Koppelman:  You said the social security exemption level is $25,000 for 
a single resident and $32,000 for a married filing jointly in North Dakota.   
 
Mike Chaussee:  That is correct. 
 
Representative B. Koppelman:  If the exemption is $25,000 for an individual then on money 
that would start being taxable they would be exempt on the first $12,700 under the federal 
tax plan if they are single, so that’s $37,000 that they aren’t paying tax on.  Then the next 
$10,000 is taxed at 10% so that’s almost $50,000.  How many people who are on a limited 
income are greatly affected by this?  Could you get us some information? 
 
Mike Chaussee:  I’m more than happy to pursue that.  We just need to frame the right 
question.   
 
Chairman Headland:  Further support?  Is there opposition?  Seeing none we will close the 
hearing on HB 1174.   
 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Finance and Taxation Committee 
Fort Totten Room, State Capitol 

 

HB 1174 
1/29/2019 

31739 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Mary Brucker 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A bill relating to an individual income tax deduction for social security benefits; relating to the 
homestead tax credit and the marriage penalty credit; and to provide an effective date.   
 

Minutes:                                                 No attachments 

 
Representative Blum:  MADE A MOTION FOR A DO NOT PASS 
 
Vice Chairman Grueneich:  SECONDED 
 
Chairman Headland:  Discussion? 
 
Representative Dockter:  I was a co-sponsor on this bill.  After seeing testimony and after 
my years of doing tax prep the real people that will benefit from the social security part of this 
are the wealthy.  The people that are just on social security and don’t have much for 
retirement income would be exempt anyway because of the thresholds.  As a couple you can 
make almost $52,000 and not get taxed on your social security if you work the numbers right 
and they have personal exemptions.  Now with the new tax law it’s different but still there’s 
no personal exemptions so the first $24,000 are exempt then you can only get taxed up to 
85% of your social security.  A couple now can have all their social security and take out 
retirement out of IRAs of up to $24,000 and their social security won’t be taxed.   
 
Representative Hatlestad:  I was taxed once; I shouldn’t be taxed twice on the same money.  
I think this is a good bill.   
 
Chairman Headland:  Any further discussion? 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE:  8 YES     6 NO     0 ABSENT 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Representative Dockter will carry this bill.   



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. / (; � 

House Finance and Taxation 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

0 Subcommittee 

Date:l-d--q- J 1 
Roll Call Vote #: J 

Committee 

-----------------------
Recommendation: O Adopt Amendment 

0 Do Pass mo Not Pass 
0 As Am,$11'cJed __, 
0 Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: 0 Reconsider 

0 Without Committee Recommendation 
0 Rerefer to Appropriations 

0 

Motion Made By Seconded By 

Representatives 
Chairman Headland 
Vice Chairman Grueneich 
Reoresentative Blum 
Reoresentative Dockter 
Representative Ertelt 
Representative Fisher 
Representative Hatlestad 
Representative KadinQ 
Representative Koppelman 
Representative Steiner 
Representative Toman 
Representative Trottier 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

YE)s No 
v, 
v� 
�/ 
,I / 

I v 
J , 

\// 
/ .. J 

,.j I 
V/ 

I v 
v 

No 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Representatives Yes No, 
Representative Eidson I J 
Representative Mitskog v 



Com Standing Committee Report 
January 30, 2019 7:40AM 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_ 18_002 
Carrier: Dockter 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1174: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Headland, Chairman) recommends DO 

NOT PASS (8 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1174 was placed 
on the Eleventh order on the calendar. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_ 18_002 



2019 SENATE FINANCE AND TAXATION 
 

HB 1174 

  



2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Finance and Taxation Committee 
Lewis and Clark Room, State Capitol 

HB 1174 
3/12/2019 

Job #33542 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Alicia Larsgaard 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to create an enact a new subdivision to subsection 2 of section 57-38-30.3 
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to an individual income tax deduction for social 
security benefits; to amend and reenact subsection 5 of section 57-02-08.1 and section 
57-38-01.28 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the homestead tax credit and the 
marriage penalty credit; and to provide an effective date. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments: 3 

 
Chairman Cook: Called the hearing to order on HB 1174.  
 
Representative Larry Bellew, District 38, Minot: Introduced the bill. See attachment #1.  
 
(7:40) Chairman Cook: Do you know when ND started taxing social security? 
 
Representative Bellew: 1984.  
 
Chairman Cook: Do you know what a retired person making $30,000 per year would pay in 
income tax including social security?  
 
Representative Bellew: I did a worksheet on a retired person making $40,000. $16,000 of 
social security. If this bill was to pass, it would decrease their total liability for state income 
tax by 30%. I do not remember the dollar figure.  
 
Senator Dotzenrod: Part of this bill says, “Also the treasure department said that the portion 
of pension benefits not subject to taxation is that on after tax income.” I want to make sure I 
understand that correctly.  
 
Representative Bellew: I interpret that as saying we pay taxes on social security when we 
are working. I took that information off the internet. I might have worded it wrong. I was trying 
to convey that social security is not pretax. We pay taxes on it all of our lives.  
 
Josh Askvig, State Director, AARP ND: Testified in favor of the bill. See attachment #2. 
(11:00) In my time, this issue has come directly from our members. This is an issue that our 



Senate Finance and Taxation Committee  
HB 1174 
March 12, 2019 
Page 2  
   

members reached out to us on and said this was an issue they want us to work on because 
ND is 1 of 13 states in the country that tax social security benefits.  
Continued reading from testimony.  
 
Melissa Sobolik, Great Plains Food Bank: Testified in favor of the bill. See attachment #3. 
 
Chairman Cook: Is it safe to say low income seniors are not paying income tax?  
 
Melissa Sobolik: That would be correct.   
 
Chairman Cook: Any further testimony on this bill? Hearing none, we will close the hearing 
on HB 1174.  



2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Finance and Taxation Committee 
Lewis and Clark Room, State Capitol 

HB 1174 
3/18/2019 

Job #33839 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Alicia Larsgaard 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to create an enact a new subdivision to subsection 2 of section 57-38-30.3 
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to an individual income tax deduction for social 
security benefits; to amend and reenact subsection 5 of section 57-02-08.1 and section 
57-38-01.28 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the homestead tax credit and the 
marriage penalty credit; and to provide an effective date. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments: 0 

 
Chairman Cook: Called the committee to order on HB 1174. This would remove social 
security from paying income tax. We had a similar Senate bill before crossover that came out 
of this committee as 5-1 do not pass.  
 
Senator Unruh: Moved a Do Not Pass on HB 1174.  
 
Senator Kannianen: Seconded.  
 
Chairman Cook: Any Discussion?  
 
Senator Dotzenrod: When this bill came over from the House, I thought it was interesting 
that the argument was underlying the push for this bill which was double taxation. I had not 
considered that on the earlier bill we had. A lot of his argument to pass this bill was the sense 
that this had been taxed once before and that we should not be taxing it a second time.  
 
Chairman Cook: It had not been taxed before. It was exempt from tax.  
 
Senator Dotzenrod: When the money was earned, it was taxed and then he was saying we 
are taxing it again which is a pretty good argument. I will support the bill. I supported the 
earlier one too.  
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 5 yeas, 1 nay, 0 absent.  
 
Motion Carried.  
 



Senate Finance and Taxation Committee  
HB 1174 
March 18, 2019 
Page 2  
   

Senator Kannianen will carry the bill.  



• 

2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. / / rf 
Senate Finance and Taxation 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 3 -/ �-/7 
Roll C all Vote#: / 

Committee 

-----------------------
Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

D Do Pass Xoo Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By --l-l ....... J1_..._n�vf ..... i. ..... YLJ ___ Seconded By 

Senators 
Chairman Cook 
Vice Chairman Kannianen 
Senator Meyer 
Senator Patten 
Senator Unruh 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) 

Floor Assignment 

s 

Ye� No v / 
v� 
V; 
V/ 
J 

No 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Senators Yes N9 
Senator Dotzenrod v 



Com Standing Committee Report 
March 18, 2019 11 :39AM 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_ 47 _007 
Carrier: Kannianen 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1174: Finance and Taxation Committee (Sen. Cook, Chairman) recommends DO 

NOT PASS (5 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1174 was placed 
on the Fourteenth order on the calendar. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_ 47 _007 
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2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

HB 1174   
3/25/2019 

JOB # 34195  
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Alice Delzer and Alicia Larsgaard 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 
 
A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new subdivision to subsection 2 of section 

57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to an individual income tax 
deduction for SS benefits; to amend and reenact subsection 5 of section 57-02-08.1 and 
section 57-38-01.28 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the homestead tax 

credit and the marriage penalty credit; and to provide an effective date. 
 

 
Minutes:                                                 1.Testimony of Mike Chaussee, AARP of ND   

 
Chairman Holmberg: Called the Committee to order on HB 1174. All committee members 
were present. Becky J. Keller, OMB and Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council were also 
present.   
 
Representative Larry Bellew, District 38, Minot: I am here to introduce HB 1174. I do not 
believe this bill had to come here. If you look at rule #329, Section 2, it says “Every bill or 
resolution to which is attached a fiscal note stating that the measure has an effect of $50,000 
on the appropriation for a state agency or a department must be re-referred to 
appropriations.” I assume that is the reason you have it now.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: We have it because the body sent it to us.   
 
Representative Bellew: Yes, but based on this rule, I am assuming. 
 
Chairman Holmberg: Well, the majority ruled.  
 
Representative Bellew: That is fine. I am just saying I personally don’t think this should be 
here. You are the Senate and you can do as you wish over here. I am here to introduce the 
bill. The bill before you, if passed, will eliminate state income tax on Social Security.  It used 
to be so simple. Social Security was not taxed. Period.  That all changed in 1983 when 
Congress decided to tax up to 50% of the benefits. Later, in 1992, lawmakers decided to tax 
up to 85% of the benefits. Since ND state income tax is tied to the federal level, that is why 
there is state income tax on SS in ND. ND is only 1 of 13 states that taxes benefits on SS. 
According to the SS Administration, almost 62M people, most of them retired, received a 
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benefit check in November. For these retirees, their SS income is not just some extra cash 
to count on at the end of the month, it is an indispensable source of income that they couldn’t 
do without. SS data shows that 62% of these retired workers net at least half their income if 
not more from SS. Therefore, this bill is for those retirees to help them in their golden years. 
I am I that boat too, Mr. Chairman.  
 
When did SS become taxable and why? The taxation and SS benefits were first introduced 
in the SS amendments of 1983. This tax was part of a package to decide to raise revenue 
and cut costs from the SS Program. The retirement ages were also raised at that time. This 
tax took effect in 1984. This part of my testimony hurt me because it was my President 
Reagan who signed this into law.  
 
Elimination of this tax from state income makes sense. Retirees are having to hand money 
back to the state that, in their minds, was already taxed while they were working. SS is not 
pre-taxed. So we were taxed on our full amount of income and still have SS deducted. I 
believe this an example of double taxation. This tax effects everyone. As I stated earlier SS 
benefits are taxed in only 13 states with ND being one of them. A report also came out stating 
that the friendliest days to retire in did not subject SS to state income tax. That would be a 
good reason to eliminate state income tax in ND.  
 
Senators, it is time to eliminate SS from state income tax. The budget proposed by our 
Governor was the second highest proposal in state history. The amount was a little over $14 
B. The fiscal note on this bill is $20.8M which represents .0014% of the total budget. This 
reduction should not hurt state government at all. Senators, as far as I know, we are not 
giving anything back to the people this session. We have increased government spending. I 
believe it’s time to give something back to the people. Let’s do the right thing and let’s pass 
this bill.  
 
(0.6:53) Senator Bekkedahl: The comment was made in floor discussion about 50% of the 
SS contributions being from the individual over the lifetime and then 50% are matched by the 
employer. When you talk about taxing the full amount in your lifetime, you are really only 
being taxed for the 50% you are contributing right?  
 
Representative Bellew: Yes.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl: But this would be a full benefit on both 50 percent’s.   
 
Representative Bellew: This would be a total state income tax reduction. You would still be 
taxed on the federal level.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl: The benefit you receive is 50% derived from the contribution from the 
employer and 50% from the employee.   
 
Representative Bellew: That is correct. 
 
Senator Dever: I understand why you would not want to see this bill in front of the House 
Appropriations committee. I also noticed that all but 5 members of House Appropriations 
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voted for the bill. Sixteen members voted for the bill and on this committee, 8 voted for the 
bill.  
 
Representative Bellew: This is your bill now so I will not tell you what it passed in the House 
by. It did pass the full Senator Floor.  
 
Senator Dever: Now we are figuring out how to deal with the reduction in revenue of 
$20.800,000.  You are not concerned about priorities elsewhere?  
 
Representative Bellew: This is a priority for the seniors in the state. 
 
V. Chairman Wanzek: In section 1, that deals with the homestead? 
 
Representative Bellew: That is existing language. The gist of this bill is just to reduce state 
income tax on SS. I do not know why council put that in there. I would have to talk to Emily 
Thompson because she drafted the bill.  
 
V. Chairman Wanzek: As I am reading this, I am assuming it is in there to clarify that if we 
are going to remove SS from income, we are not doing it in the homestead section of the 
law.  
 
Representative Bellew: That would probably be true. This bill does not reduce the 
homestead tax credit or veteran’s disability tax credit from property taxes.  
 
(0.10:43) Mike Chaussee, AARP of ND: Testified in favor of HB 1174 and provided 
Attachment #1. The people that we deal with want this. We heard from many people during 
the interim. This was not number 1 on our radar that we were going to work on, but we did 
hear from a number of people who did not know why they were paying this so we wanted to 
get involved. We did not know what the bill was going to look like. Three bills that were almost 
identical, were introduced this session. One started on the Senate side, and 2 were 
introduced on the House side. This bill is one of those three that survived.  
 
(15:25) Chairman Holmberg: As Senator Dever pointed out, we are in the midst of preparing 
to close our budget numbers and pass something. So here we have almost $20.8M. If we 
are looking for this $20.8M, should we take it from medical assistance nursing homes or 
home and community based care? It is going to come from somewhere.   
 
Mr. Chaussee: I do not know how to answer that question. We would like to see those things 
funded. We understand it is a difficult place to be in. I do not have the brain power to tell you 
where to go.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Representative Bellew made the point about priorities. That is one of 
the things the Appropriations committee has to do. He said this is his high priority. I was 
throwing out to you, the kind of things we deal with over the next few weeks.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: You said 90% depend on SS and don’t pay taxes. You used another 
number for another group that most likely pays little or nothing for tax. As AARP is looking at 
this, you research, you crunch numbers but have you looked at an appropriate threshold for 
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ND that would really help those in need? To some $300 is a lot of money. We don’t diminish 
that. We also know that what we did here, the bulk of that money is going to come from those 
who are making a lot of money. Did you crunch numbers that AARP might like as a threshold? 
  
Mr. Chaussee: I do. I can send the entire committee out a worksheet that outlines the 
thresholds that every other state operates within. We have supported many of those along 
the way. We have had discussions with the Tax Department here about what certain 
thresholds would mean to the fiscal note. I would be happy to share that information.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: I know Senator Mathern has done some work. I am sure the Tax 
Department can provide that information. We are not going to do anything on the bill today.   
 
V. Chairman Wanzek: I am wondering, the threshold at the federal level has never been 
changed since when it was implemented. Is there any effort on the part of your end? That 
seems that that would solve the problem if there was an inflation adjuster or a change in the 
threshold at the federal level.   
 
(0.18.59) Mr. Chaussee: I know we have engaged at certain points over the years. I do not 
know how intense we have been. I can ask someone who has been with the organization 
longer than I have. I can let you know how we dove into that issue.  
 
V. Chairman Wanzek: I think you would get a lot more bang for the buck if you could raise 
that threshold at the federal level.  
 
Mr. Chaussee:  Yes, I understand that.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl: Are we going to receive any information from the tax department?  
 
Chairman Holmberg: They are here and prepared to give us information.  
 
(0.20.13) Pat Pinns, Retired School Teacher: Testified in favor of the bill. I wanted to speak 
to this bill. First of all, we don’t envy your job. Whenever you are crunching numbers and it 
comes down to the dollar bill, it is not an easy job. That is the same way in everyone’s home. 
One thing that needs to be put into perspective on this on the idea of what’s been happening 
to the disparity and wealth of this country is that the wealthy are getting wealthier, and the 
poor are getting poorer. That is not necessarily your problem. We look at this state and we 
look at the number seniors and we know that number has been growing. I am part of that 
movement. Many of you are approaching that as well.  
 
I don’t know the rational back in 1983 for instituting this. It doesn’t take a rocket scientist to 
figure it out. Someone wanted more money on the federal level. They needed to find another 
place to pull the money in itself. I do remember the backlash on it. Many of you shall 
remember that because the word that came out is that where is this government of ours 
instituting a surtax on us. A tax on a tax. It has always kind of been an unwritten rule that we 
tax people but we do not want to tax them to death by putting a tax on another tax. Any way 
you spell this, you are placing a tax on a tax that has been put into place itself. I wanted to 
speak about living with a budget as a school teacher. I started back in 1970 as a teacher. I 
did prom, plays, and speech. I made $5,200. When you say a gross salary, that was gross 
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salary. I am a long way from that today but we are also 40 some years down the road. I still 
have to deal with that measure as a retired person of a budget on a monthly basis. I do not 
envy you. You cannot just pull $20M out of a drawer. I hope you will look at this and consider 
it carefully. I am hoping you will put support behind this bill.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: Anyone else here to testify?   
 
Joe Becker, Tax Department: I am here to answer any questions.   
 
Senator Mathern: Would you please give us the fiscal impact if we limited this change to a 
threshold where the combined ND income was $75,000 and another one at $100,000.    
 
Joe Becker: We have run some numbers. If you would set an adjusted gross income at 
$75,000, you would exclude the benefits at 100%. That would lower the fiscal note to about 
$6.4M for the biennium. If you would set a threshold at $100,000 of adjusted gross income, 
it would cut the fiscal note to about $10.6M. For $50,000 the fiscal note would drop to $ 2.2M 
per biennium.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: The total fiscal note, if there was a threshold of $75,000 would be 
$6.4 M. If the threshold went up to $100,000 it would be $10M.   
 
Joe Becker: That is correct. With the $100,000 we would be exempting those benefits. 
There are quite a number of folks in the $50,000-$100,000 range.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl: It makes sense to me because as you increase that threshold, more 
people would come in for the fiscal note.   
 
Joe Becker: Yes. The threshold is now 0 so we will tax all those folks that have taxable 
benefits so it is sitting at $20.8M. If we would then put a threshold in at $50,000 AGI, we 
are only excluding those with the AGIs below $50,000. That is the $2.2M. As we raise that 
threshold we would increase the fiscal note because more folks would reap the benefits of 
the exclusion.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl: What is the defined medium household average income for ND?  
 
Joe Becker: I do not know.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl: If you could look that number up and get a fiscal note based on that, 
that would be great. Maybe it would make sense to tie some change in this threshold to 
some meaningful statistic like that. That is all I am looking for.  
 
Joe Becker: I will look at that for you.  
 
Senator Sorvaag: You are talking about this being a joint income. This threshold could 
vary. This would be the same whether single or married.  
 
Joe Becker: This is looking at a per return. It is differentiating between single or joint 
returns.     
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Senator Dever: I understand the SS income on the average is about $1,200 a month. 
What would be the top end of that?   
 
Joe Becker: I can certainly find that out for you. 
  
Senator Dever: The next bill we have exempts military retirement pay. It has a fiscal note 
of $3M. Should that represent a deduction should that pass to this fiscal note? I understand 
a lot of military retirees are not SS age yet.  
 
Joe Becker: Our basis for taxing the benefit is what is taxed at the federal level. If there is 
another exclusion on the books for ND, that is not going to affect the amounts coming in to 
the state return. The military exclusion is going to be on top of the SS exclusion.  
 
Senator Grabinger: I looked up online. The medium household income is $61,843 as of 
2017. That is the latest they have.  
  
Joe Becker: In respect to that, we will have to really estimate. We cannot break it down. If 
we set a threshold between $50,000 - $75,000, that range is a large range. It ranges from 
$2.2M to $6. M. Your number is going to lay somewhere in between. We could look at the 
number of recipients to see which way that leans. 
 
Chairman Holmberg: What percentage of recipients are under the $100,000 threshold?  
 
Joe Becker: Based on federal returns filed with ND addressed, approximately 50,000 are 
paying federal tax on their SS benefits. It may be higher now since that data is 1 or 2 years 
old. Of that about 38,000 would fall below the $100,000.  
 
Senator Oehlke: If nothing else was done to state’s tax on SS with the exception of only 
taxing half of it, I hear the angst on double taxation. Did anyone ever ask what that fiscal 
note would be? 
 
Joe Becker: We broke our fiscal note between certain age categories to try and get a 
better number. Within those, we calculated average tax rates, at this point, it would be 
about half the fiscal notes you are looking at now. We are working with averages anyway.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Anyone else giving us information on the bill? If not, we will close 
the hearing on 1174.      
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Chairman Holmberg: opened the hearing on HB 1174.  All committee members were 
present except Senator Hogue.  Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council and Larry Martin, OMB 
were also present.  
 
Senator Mathern:  HB 1174, which is a bill that would state that SS benefits are not taxable 
in ND has a fiscal note of some $21M. I thought that was a little steep for what we had to 
work with, so this amendment places a threshold on that amount of dollars that would not be 
taxed at $50,000 of the adjusted gross income for a single filer, and $70,000 for a joint return 
filer. I arrived at these thresholds using the $50,000 because we had some data about that 
where the costs would bring this down to about $2.2M. But as I talked with Joe Becker and 
other folks regarding the single filer versus the joint filer issue, what we used to call marriage 
penalty, in a sense, goes into effect if you treat all filers the same. So somebody married 
would only get $50,000 but that’s two people.  Somebody single would get $50,.000, that’s 
one person.  And so I just asked Mr. Becker to give me a suggested amount in order to be 
consistent with other tax policy and to be in the range of the other 8 states that have such a 
tax policy.  So that is how I came to the $70,000 for the joint return that is filed. Adoption of 
this amendment would take the fiscal note down from about $20M to about $4.76M.  I did 
ask Mr. Becker of the tax department to give us that rough estimate. Generally, they don’t do 
fiscal notes until an amendment is adopted but he gave this to me this morning.  The 
estimated reduction would be for the next biennium. Attachment # 1, Amendment # 
19.0115.01002 was submitted.  
 
Senator Mathern: moved the Amendment.  2nd by Senator Grabinger. 
 
(0.04.23) Senator Bekkedahl: My understanding, wasn’t the fiscal note estimation for 
$50,000 and below at about $2.2M?  That was confirmed.  So the difference here is when 
you add the joint filing of $70,000 in, that is where the other $2.2M coming into the fiscal 
note?    
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 Senator Mathern: That is correct. the other point that we did have, the fiscal impact was at 
$100,000.  Originally had an amendment drafted at $100,000, that was $6.8M and so 
addressing those folks that are joint return at $70,000 brought it up to this amount.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl:   I guess the research that I looked at showed that if we took this to the 
$50,000 level, which is now $32,000, do you remember, Senator Mathern?  
 
Senator Mathern: That is when we apply the federal threshold to the impact on the state 
taxes, yes.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl:   I looked at the numbers and filers as well, and if we were at the 
$50,000 threshold, the number of filers that would be exempt for this would actually slightly 
exceed the number of filers that would not be exempt.  Right now its about 1/3, 2/3 I would 
prefer to keep it at the $50,000 level for the marriage penalty.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Anyone else?   I still don’t know.  it’s still $4.7M. Each member will 
have to decide how they plan to vote on the amendment.  
 
Senator Dever:  We don’t have a draft.  I would prefer to what Senator Bekkedahl is talking 
about. It seems to me that there is valid argument that this is a tax on a tax because the SS 
tax on income that was taxed previously.  Apart from that, the tax that people are paying on 
their other income, generally is tax on what was deferred tax so it seems to me appropriate 
to apply this provision only to SS tax and whatever we can do to get close to that. So I am 
not sure whether we should adopt this amendment or what Senator Bekkedahl is considering, 
but I like the concept.  
 
(0.07.34) Senator Mathern:  The intent of my amendment is to actually address that question 
of the double taxation but not really offer it to people with higher incomes and I think that 
would be no problem with adopting Senator Bekkedahl’s suggestion as an alternative to this.  
It would still accomplish that purpose, not to the same level, but I think it still does make 
sense for those folks who are working on their budget pretty diligently to make it into 
retirement would get some sort of benefit from a reduction like this.  I’d be glad to withdraw 
my motion if Senator Bekkedahl would like to offer that as an alternative.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl: I don’t have the formal language in front of me.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: if this is withdrawn I would have you do that tomorrow.   
 
Senator Mathern: I think it just takes off the words after the comma, for $70,000 or less if a 
joint return is filed on this sheet of paper that we have before us.  
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: Just to comfirm that I am understanding correctly, 
Senator Bekkedahl’s recommendation is to provide that tax payers with federal adjusted 
gross income of $50,000 and no other options be indicated?  Or $50,000 or less? I mean if 
that’s the case, it would be as simple as doing that.  If there were any other questions I would 
need to defer to Emily Thompson.  
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Chairman Holmberg: Why we don’t that.  so if you are willing to withdraw.   
 
Senator Mathern: I would withdraw my motion.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: so then let’s close the book on this today.   
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Chairman Holmberg opened discussion on HB 1174.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl (handed out amendment 19.0115.01003 – attached # 1): This 
amendment removes the language which was $70,000 for joint filers and just leaves it at a 
threshold of less than $50,000.  The fiscal note on that level was $2.2M. 
 
Chairman Holmberg: We passed the salary issue yesterday and in our last meeting with the 
House, they had put on the table 2% the first year with a $100 minimum, $200 maximum and 
2.5% the second year. When we left that meeting, the chairman said we’re just going to go 
back to 2 & 2 and pass that.  Then they did change that, so now I think they are spending 
slightly more money than is in the Senate package so we’re having this tortoise race to the 
finish line.  Their latest proposal is 2 & 2.5 with $120 minimum the first year with a $200 
maximum, but we don’t have the numbers yet as to what the dollar difference is.   They’re 
spending more money on state employees.  I was just telling you that because I know the 
media is aware of it and I’d rather have you hear it so you know it is there.   
 
Senator Robinson: We need to feel good here as a committee that our action here caused 
them to rethink their stand and the move is in a positive direction.    
 
Senator Mathern: If we pass this bill with the amendments that Senator Bekkedahl is 
offering, we’re adding $19M to the positive in our negotiations.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: On the sheets that area used in the small room, $30M is already gone.  
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Senator Bekkedahl:  Moved proposed amendment 19.0115.01003. 
Senator Poolman:   Seconded the motion.  
 
Senator Bekkedahl:    Yesterday I talked about Senator Mathern’s amendment placing 
slightly more people in this exemption category in the filings to the state. More than 50% 
would be in this category. When we take it down to this level, it actually flips a little bit so 
there’s less people in this category of exemption than there is remaining filers above this 
level.  It changes that dynamic a little bit. 
 
Senator Poolman:  I really like this amendment because when we ask the average Joe what 
they are imagining when they hear that we’re taxing social security, I think that it’s this person 
that they are thinking about.  They aren’t thinking about all of those who may have more 
income.  This is getting at the essence of what most people think we would be doing with this 
bill.   
 
Senator Mathern:  I would remind everyone of the very positive vote of the bill on the floor 
so there is support out there but this amount probably addresses those people who need it 
the most.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: All in favor of the amendment say aye.     
Voice vote carried.  
 
Senator Erbele: Moved Do Pass as Amended on HB 1174.  
Senator Robinson: Seconded the motion.  
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken:  14 yeas,  0 nays,  0 absent.   
Motion carried.  
 
The bill goes back to the Finance & Tax committee and Senator Kannianen will carry the 
bill.  
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Chairman Dockter:  There were changes made in the Senate.  Could someone from the 
Senate go through these changes? 
 
Senator Kannianen:  It’s an interesting story with this bill because it was a do not pass on 
both sides yet it still passed.  When it was rereferred on the Senate side to Appropriations it 
was amended to have a $50,000 income cap so the fiscal note was carved down quite 
substantially.  
 
Chairman Dockter:  The fiscal note sent over from the House was $20.8 million and you 
carved it down to $2.2 million.   
 
Senator Kannianen:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Dockter:  We were both overturned by both chambers so we are here with this 
bill before us.  Can I get some direction? 
 
Representative Headland:  The House’s position on taxation has always been modeled 
towards tax relief for everyone.  We’ve resisted carve outs for certain factions of taxpayers.  
I’m wondering if we could give consideration into amending this bill into a broad tax relief for 
everyone.   
 
Chairman Dockter:  I agree with Representative Headland.  People want tax credits.  I think 
if we put something in that reduces and eventually eliminates the income tax the bill load 
would be a lot less in our tax committees because that’s what people want every session.  
 
Senator Cook:  I find this interesting as we have four republicans on this committee and 
these four have all voted against the bill before us.  The two democrats are the only two that 
voted for the bill.  I believe that despite my no vote on this bill my job is to represent the 
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Senate.  There are two things I can take from the voice of the Senate this session and that 
is when they eventually pass this bill as amended unanimously that is a pretty strong 
message.   Number two, they have consistently defeated any attempt to reduce or eliminate 
the income tax session after session.  I also felt that we have a broad base with a low rate.  
We can continually dwindle down at the base which is why I voted against this bill but it 
passed the Senate unanimously and it passed your chamber.  I think that’s the message we 
should take and represent here.  We would oppose any effort to try and amend this bill.   
 
Representative Headland:  I think there are things we certainly agree on; we don’t take 
lightly our responsibility here and we understand what we’re supposed to do in this 
conference committee.  It’s important to talk about things we agree upon as we move forward 
with this piece.  We’ve always rejected the effort to pick winners and losers in taxation.  The 
argument that was made in the House on this effort was the fact that some believe the benefit 
shouldn’t be taxed.  The challenge becomes moving away from something and the cost to 
do so.  We need to look into seeing if there is any desire to move up from what we passed 
over from the Senate.  We may need to take this back and have discussions in both chambers 
if there is a desire or a will to move up in any way from the $2.2 million and come back with 
some possible amendments.   
 
Chairman Dockter:  You reduced the marriage penalty tax to $50,000 total, regardless if it’s 
a single or married filed jointly.  If we’re going to compromise, there needs to be some 
separation with married or filing singly.  We are consistent with everything else we do in the 
tax code.   
 
Senator Cook:  I talked with Dee Wald about the married and single filers.  I’d be happy to 
have Dee explain to the committee the reasons why in a future committee meeting.   
 
Chairman Dockter:  This is an important issue that needs to be resolved.  We’ll meet again.   
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Committee Clerk:  Mary Brucker 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A bill relating to an individual income tax deduction for social security benefits; relating to the 
homestead tax credit and the marriage penalty credit.   
 

Minutes:                                                 No attachments 

 
Chairman Dockter:  Opened the conference committee on HB 1174.   Does anyone have a 
comment or any suggestions? 
 
Representative Headland:  In the House we’ve spent the session trying to figure out a way 
to provide tax relief to the citizens in North Dakota.  As far as this bill goes, it will carve out a 
certain faction of taxpayers and reduce their tax burden or at least it would have as it moved 
out of the House.  It will for a limited number of taxpayers that way it’s been amended in the 
Senate.  I’d like to propose we have an amendment drafted to provide $50 million of tax 
reductions for everybody.   
 
Chairman Dockter:  Does anyone from the Senate have any ideas for amendments?  Once 
the amendments are completed we’ll schedule another meeting.  Get any amendments 
drafted if you have anything.  Meeting adjourned.   
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL relating to an individual income tax deduction for social security benefits; relating 
to the homestead tax credit and the marriage penalty credit. 
 

Minutes:                                                 No attachments 

 
Chairman Dockter:  Opened conference committee on HB 1174.  Do we have any 
suggestions for this bill? 
 
Representative Headland:  I don’t have anything written up but I think we should consider 
moving up to $75,000 for those married and filing jointly.  I’d be happy to get that amendment 
drawn up if that’s the direction the committee would like to go.   
 
Chairman Dockter:  The original bill was $20.8 million then the Senate brought it down to 
$2.2 million.  With this proposed change it would be $4.2 million so it would be an extra $2 
million.  It would add another 5,000 filers who would be eligible under the new plan.  If we 
get the amendments drawn up would the Senate be okay with this? 
 
Senator Cook:  I’m alright with it.  The Senate would recede and further amend. 
 
Representative Headland:  I don’t think we can vote without the amendment before us.   
 
Senator Cook:  I’ve done it. 
 
Representative Headland:  Made a motion for the Senate to recede from the Senate 
amendments and amend as follows:  raise the married filing jointly to $75,000 while 
keeping the single filer to $50,000 and move forward.  I think our chairman should get the 
amendment drafted.   
 
Chairman Dockter:  I can do that. 
 
Representative Mitskog:  Seconded motion. 
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Chairman Dockter:  There’s been a motion for the Senate to recede and further amend to       
$75,000 filing jointly and $50,000 filing singly.   
 
Senator Cook:  Once you get the amendments drafted we can all take a look at them but we 
don’t have to come back for another conference committee.   
 
Chairman Dockter:  Fair enough.  I’ll get those drafted right away.  Any other discussion? 
 
Roll Call Vote:  6 Yes     0 No     0 Absent 
 
Motion carried.   
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☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:   Mary Brucker 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL relating to an individual income tax deduction for social security benefits; relating to the 
homestead tax credit and the marriage penalty credit; and to provide an effective date. 
 

Minutes:                                                 No attachments 

 
Chairman Dockter:  HB1174 is back before the committee.  This morning the House rejected 
the conference report.  Both chambers passed the unlimited threshold then it was rereferred 
to Appropriations in the Senate where they reduced it to $2.2 million.  It came back over and 
we had a conference committee where we settled on $50,000 for single and $75,000 for 
married filing jointly with a fiscal note of about $4.2 million.  The only tax relief we’ve giving 
this session is for military families.  I’m looking for direction because the House sent it back 
to us from our previous conference report.  Does anyone have any suggestions? 
 
Rep. Headland:  Made a motion for the Senate to recede from Senate amendments. 
 
Rep. Mitskog:  Seconded the motion.  
 
Senator Kannianen:  Do you think that if it was really given a good run on the floor the 
conference report on the other one would have been adopted? 
 
Chairman Dockter:  Yes, because it’s already passed both chambers.  Appropriations is 
where they made the changes.   
 
Senator Kannianen:  I meant the conference committee report we had before that failed this 
morning.  I heard it was a pretty close vote.  Don’t you think it would go through if you had 
good backing on the floor? 
 
Chairman Dockter:  We thought we had good backing.  When we originally voted we had 
65 votes which is almost 2/3 vote.  I think we would still be in the 60s for votes if we brought 
it back. 
 
Senator Cook:  I listened to the floor this morning.  You carried the bill and a committee 
member asked two rhetorical questions which you answered.  There was little argument 
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made that we were creating a marriage penalty but I never heard any answer to his argument.  
As I read your action this morning you were fairly comfortable that the conference committee 
was going to pass.  There wasn’t much fight put up to defend the conference committee in 
my mind but you got 42 votes to support it and 49 not to support it.  I don’t think there’s a 
strong message from the House that they want a $20 million fiscal note.   I would advise that 
before we go there we put a good effort into trying to find something close to what you had 
today that will pass, if not the same thing.    
 
Chairman Dockter:  I think that more than likely it would be the same outcome.   
 
Rep. Headland:  I think it would be a travesty to leave this session without some cash relief.  
Part of the resistance to this bill on the House side early on was that we had a bigger vision 
for the taxpayers of North Dakota but it appears they may not be getting that or see the 
benefits from that.  We strongly believe in what we have here.   
 
Chairman Dockter:  We are at the end.  We do not have many options left to give tax relief.  
This is one vehicle left where we can give relief.   
 
Rep. Mitskog:  This is an important bill for seniors in North Dakota.  I’m fearful that this could 
fail so I am willing to compromise.  I was disappointed in the actions of the House today even 
though I am here to defend the House.  I want a piece of legislation that has a chance of 
passing.       
 
Rep.  Headland:  Withdrew motion.  How are we going to do it; run a bill out until we get 
something passed?  I don’t think we could run the bill out fixing the marriage requirement.  I 
see it being defeated on the floor.  I’m willing to take a run at that if that’s what you think we 
need to do.  We can change the requirements to $50,000 for single and $100,000 for married 
filing jointly. 
 
Chairman Dockter:  Yes.  It would have a fiscal note of $7.3 million with about 30,000 filers 
being affected.   
 
Rep. Mitskog:   Withdrew second motion.  
 
Senator Cook:  It may be worth our time to have the chairmen meet with the Tax Department 
regarding the marriage penalty issue and how we would solve it.  I don’t think the marriage 
penalty is as big of an issue as it was portrayed this morning.   
 
Chairman Dockter:  Several years ago the marriage penalty was $6,200 for single and 
$10,000 or $11,000 for married filing jointly then they changed the code where it’s $12,000 
for single and $24,000 for married filing jointly.  Whatever it is for single you double it for the 
marriage penalty.  We can meet with the Tax Department today then schedule another 
conference committee tomorrow morning,   
 
The meeting was adjourned. 
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A bill relating to an individual income tax deduction for social security benefits; relating to the 
homestead tax credit and the marriage penalty credit.     
 

Minutes:                                                 No attachments 

 
Chairman Dockter:  Senator Kannianen and myself met after the meeting yesterday.  We 
had some good discussion and we’re looking at a good compromise. 
 
Senator Kannianen:  We talked some numbers yesterday and you wanted to go higher 
while I wanted to go lower. 
 
Chairman Dockter:  Whatever it is it needs to be double from the single to the married filing 
jointly.  We’re looking at $50,000 for single and $100,000 for married filing jointly.  The fiscal 
impact would be $7.3 million with about 30,000 filers benefiting from this legislation.   
 
Senator Kannianen:  If that’s what it takes I think those numbers would be okay.  Made a 
motion for the Senate to recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows with 
$50,000 for single and $100,000 for married filing jointly.  
 
Representative Mitskog:  Seconded motion.   
 
Representative Headland:  I think we should maybe look at the opportunity we have here 
and try to get back to the original version of what the House passed. 
 
Representative Mitskog:  Going to a $20 million fiscal note? 
 
Representative Headland:  That’s what I would like to discuss.   
 
Representative Mitskog:  I’m certainly here to uphold and represent the House’s position 
but I know that it’s a large fiscal note.  This is an important piece of legislation for seniors in 
our state.  We need to look at something that is realistic and has a good chance of passing.   
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Senator Cook:  This is all about the art of compromise.  We have demonstrated a lot of 
compromise with this amendment before us now.  I think we need to call the question and 
hopefully pass this amendment moving on to other tax bills where we have some work to do 
yet.   
 
Roll call vote:  5 Yes     1 No     0 Absent 
 
Motion carried.  
  
Chairman Dockter:  Travis, just cross out $75,000 and replace it with $100,000 on the 
amendment.  Unless something happens on the floor this should be the end of the conference 
committees on HB 1174. 
 
Meeting adjourned.   
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That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1440 and 1441 of the House 
Journal and pages 1190 and 1191 of the Senate Journal and that engrossed House Bill 
No. 1174 be amended as follows: 

Page 2, remove line 30 

Page 3, line 2, remove the overstrike over "�" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 3 

Page 3, line 4, remove the overstrike over "Revenue Code" and insert immediately thereafter 
"to the extent included in North Dakota taxable income" 

Page 3, line 14, replace "Reduced" with "For taxpayers with federal adjusted gross income of 
fifty thousand dollars or less. or seventy-five thousand dollars or less if married filing 
jointly, reduced" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 19.0115.01004 
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Adopted by the Conference Committee 

April 23, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1174 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1440 and 1441 of the House 
Journal and pages 1190 and 1191 of the Senate Journal and that House Bill No. 117 4 be 
amended as follows: 

Page 2, remove line 30 

Page 3, line 2, remove the overstrike over "�" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 3 

Page 3, line 4, remove the overstrike over "Revenue Gode" and insert immediately thereafter 
"to the extent included in North Dakota taxable income" 

Page 3, line 14, replace "Reduced" with "For taxpayers with federal adjusted gross income of 
fifty thousand dollars or less, or one hundred thousand dollars or less if married filing 
jointly, reduced" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 19.0115.01005 



Date: 4- I <g-19 
_R_o_ll _C_a _ll_V _o _te_#_ :---...-7 __ _ 

2019 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1174 as (re) engrossed 

House Finance and Taxation Committee 
Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 
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D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
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Total Rep. Vote 

Vote Count Yes: 

House Carrier 

LC Number )9.0//5 
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Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 

No Senators 4-11 '1-J<.: 9-J� Yes 
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Senator Cook X >
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I( 
Senator Dotzenrod )( � � X 

Total Senate Vote 
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No 
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Roll Call Vote #: 1 

2019 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1174 as (re) engrossed 

House "Enter committee name" Committee 
Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 

D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend 
D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
� SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: Senator Kannianen 

Representatives 4/22 4/23 

Chairman Dockter X X 

Rep. Headland X X 

Rep Mitskog X X 

Total Rep. Vote 

Vote Count Yes: 5 

Yes 

X 

X 

2 

-----

House Carrier Representative Dockter 

LC Number 19.0115 

LC Number 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 

$50, 000 single filing 
$100,000 married filing jointly 

No 

X 

1 

Seconded by: Representative Mitskog 

Senators 4/22 4/23 Yes No 

Senator Kannianen X X X 

Senator Cook X X X 

Senator Dotzenrod X X X 

Total Senate Vote 3 0 

No: 1 Absent: 0 

Senate Carrier Senator Kannianen 

01005 of amendment 

. 04000 of engrossment -----------
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House Carrier: Dockter 

Senate Carrier: Kannianen 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HB 1174: Your conference committee (Sens. Kannianen, Cook, Dotzenrod and 

Reps. Dockter, Headland, Mitskog) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from 
the Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1440-1441, adopt amendments as 
follows, and place HB 1174 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1440 and 1441 of the 
House Journal and pages 1190 and 1191 of the Senate Journal and that engrossed House 
Bill No. 117 4 be amended as follows: 

Page 2, remove line 30 

Page 3, line 2, remove the overstrike over "�" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 3 

Page 3, line 4, remove the overstrike over "Revenue Code" and insert immediately thereafter 
"to the extent included in North Dakota taxable income" 

Page 3, line 14, replace "Reduced" with "For taxpayers with federal adjusted gross income 
of fifty thousand dollars or less. or seventy-five thousand dollars or less if married 
filing jointly, reduced" 

Renumber accordingly 

HB 1174 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_cfcomrep_71_001 
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HB 1174: Your conference committee (Sens. Kannianen, Cook, Dotzenrod and 

Reps. Dockter, Headland, Mitskog) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from 
the Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1440-1441, adopt amendments as 
follows, and place HB 1174 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1440 and 1441 of the 
House Journal and pages 1190 and 1191 of the Senate Journal and that House Bill No. 117 4 
be amended as follows: 

Page 2, remove line 30 

Page 3, line 2, remove the overstrike over "�" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 3 

Page 3, line 4, remove the overstrike over "Revenue Code" and insert immediately thereafter 
"to the extent included in North Dakota taxable income" 

Page 3, line 14, replace "Reduced" with "For taxpayers with federal adjusted gross income 
of fifty thousand dollars or less, or one hundred thousand dollars or less if married 
filing jointly, reduced" 

Renumber accordingly 

HB 117 4 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_cfcomrep_73_008 
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H B  1174 

E l im i nat ion of State I ncome Tax on Socia l Secu rity 

Mr. Cha i rman ,  members of the F inance and Tax Committee, 
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The b i l l  before you, if passed, wi l l  e l im inate the State i ncome tax on  Socia l  Secu rity. 

Acco rd i ng  to the  Socia l  Secu rity Adm in istrat ion, a lmost 62 m i l l i on  peop le, most of them 

ret i red received a benefit check i n  November. For most of these ret irees, the i r  Socia l  Security 

i ncome  isn 't j u st som e  extra cash to count at the end of the month . It is an i nd ispensab le 

sou rce of i n come  that they cou ldn 't do without. SSA data shows 62% of these ret i red workers 

nets at least h a lf the i r  i ncome, if not more, from Soci a l  Secu rity. Therefore, th is  b i l l  is before 

you . . .  to he l p  ret i rees i n  the i r  golden years. 

The Socia l  Security Act was enacted August 14, 1935 .  The Act was passed as pa rt of 

President  Rooseve lt 's New Dea l .  It was not subject to taxat ion u nt i l  1984. 

Soci a l  Secu rity was not taxed in the ea rly days because the Treasury Department of the 

US cons idered benefits received under  the SS Act as "gratu it ies", and  s ince gifts or  gratu ities 

were not genera l ly taxab le, Socia l  Security benefits were not taxab le .  Also, the Treasury Dept. 

sa id  that the  port ion of pens ion benefits not subject to taxat ion is that on " after-tax income" .  

What th i s  means i s  t hat SS is not pre-tax i ncome, the worker pays taxes on a l l  i ncome  inc lud ing 

the Socia l  Secu rity withho ld ing. 

When d id  Socia l  Secu rity become taxab le  and why. The taxation  of Socia l  Security 

benefits was fi rst i nt roduced in the Socia l  Secu rity Amendments of 1983 . Th is tax was part of a 

b roader  package des igned to ra ise revenue and cut costs for the  Soci a l  Secu rity program .  The 

ret irement ages were a lso raised at this time.  The tax took effect in  1984. 
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E l im ination of th is tax from state income makes sense. After a l l , reti rees a re having to ..p , � 
hand back money to the State that was i n  most of our minds, a l ready taxed wh i l e  we were 

working. If th is tax were e l im inated from State income tax, midd le-income and  low-income 

reti red workers wou ld  see an  immed iate boost in their monthly pay. 

Cu rrently, Socia l  Secu rity benefits are taxed in on ly 13 states, with North Dakota being 

one of them . Also, a report came out stat ing the friend l iest states to reti re in d id not subject 

Socia l  Security to State income tax. 

Committee members, it is time to e l im inate Socia l  Secu rity from State i ncome  tax. 

Thank  you and I hope you wi l l  give this b i l l  a favorab le recommendation .  
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Chairman Headland, members of the House F inance and Tax Committee, I am Mike 
Chaussee, Advocacy Director for AARP North Dakota. Thank you for listening to 
AARP North Dakota's testimony in support of House Bill 1174, a repeal of the state 
tax on Social Security Benefits. 

We represent our 88 ,000 members from across North Dakota, many of whom have 
lived here their entire lives. They work, they play, they travel, they help raise their 
grandkids, assist their neighbors and they vote. They also spend money. 

I n  North Dakota people 50 and older spend about $14 bill ion a year. That's about 51 
percent of consumer spending in the state. Yet, this group presently makes up only 
33 percent of the population. We could rattle off a bunch of other economic statistics, 
but i t  really comes down to this - AARP North Dakota is committed to supporting or 
defending issues that help older North Dakotans; 

1 . Access affordable health care 
2. Choose where they live - which includes having access to services and not 

being forced out of their homes or communit ies 
3. Maintain  financial stabil ity 

Eliminating the state tax on Social Security benefits helps provide financial relief for 
many North Dakotans, especially those who lived on fixed incomes. We testified last 
week on another bill that many North Dakota residents rely on Social Security for a 
large chunk of their income. Twenty-three percent of older North Dakotans rely on 
Social Security for more than 90 percent of their income. Forty-five percent rely on i t  
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for more than half of their income. The average Social Security check in North p ,:t_ 
Dakota is a little more than $1,300 a month. While we understand the people who 
make very little will not pay taxes on their Social Security , many people who land just 
above that threshold will. The Social Security exemption levels of $25, 000 for a 
single resident and $32,000 for married filing jointly have not been adjusted for 
inflation in nearly 35 years. Our data gurus estimated that if the threshold would 
have kept up with inflation the numbers would look more like $63,000 and $111, 000 
today. So, in 1984 , the median income was $21,000. That falls well below the 
threshold of $25,000 - so in 1984 the person making the median income would not 
pay tax on Social Security. In 2016 , the median income was $61,000. They're paying 
taxes on their Social Security at some of the highest levels. 

Now, to the shocker. North Dakota is one of three states (West Virginia and New 
Mexico being the others) that taxes Social Security at the federal government level. 
That's it. Ten other states do have a state tax on Social Security but they've created 
thresholds higher than the federal level - allowing for more people making moderate 
incomes to avoid the tax. Twenty-eight have state income tax , but do not tax Social 
Security at all - if this bill passes as written, North Dakota would become state 
number 29. 

Before I take any questions, I 'd like to share with you that during the interim, my first 
interim at AARP , we received a number of calls asking us to work on this issue. In 
fact, I think it's fair to say it is the number one advocacy related issue on our 
members' radar. Maybe that's because of recent work done in Minnesota to change 
its threshold, maybe it's because other states around the country have been making 
movement on this issue . . . either way , it caught our attention. So, when 
Representative Bellew approached us about the bill, we were happy to lend our 
support. 

AARP supports House Bill 1174. 

Thank you - Mike Chaussee, AARP North Dakota 
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8 al Possibi l it ies 

AARP MEMBERS 

AARP STATE FACT SHEET 

NORTH DAKOTA 

AARP is work ing to he lp Americans 50+ i n  North Dakota l ive 
l ife to the fu l lest. We advocate for our members on crit ical 
priorit ies ,  such as strengthen ing Socia l  Security , protect ing 
sen iors '  access to their doctors , and ensur ing al l  Americans 
have independence and choice as they age. 

AARP serves as a one-stop resource for i nformation on the age 
50+ populat ion i n  North Dakota and pub l ic op in ion research . I n  
addit ion to serving a s  a clearinghouse for i nformation about 
older Americans ,  we also offer programs and tools that help 
Americans age 50+ make the best decis ions about the ir  health 
and financia l  security . We hope the data below and the 
prog rams on the reverse side wi l l  be he lpfu l to you and your 
constituents . 

Total n umber of AARP members in  North Dakota : 85,624 

SOCIAL SECURITY 

Socia l  Security Benefic iaries : 125,786 
Ret i rees : 87,569 
Widow(er)s :  10,965 
Disabled Workers :  13,917 

Socia l  Security recip ients who rely on Social Security for 50% or more of the i r  income: 45.3% 
Socia l  Security recipients who rely on Socia l  Security for 90% or more of thei r  i ncome: 23.1 % 

MEDICARE 
Tota l Medica re Beneficiaries: - 115,636 

HELPING PEOPLE LIVE INDEPENDENTLY 

(Medicaid data for older adu lts and people with physical d isab i l it ies) 

Percent of Med ica id  long-term care spending for home and commun ity-based services : 14.7% 
Percent of Medicaid long-term care spend ing for institutiona l  care : 85.3% 

Estimated number  of fam i ly caregivers during the year :  62,100 
Unpa id contribut ions of fam i ly caregivers annual ly are valued at: $860 mi l l ion 

Visit AARP North Dakota's website: http: //states .aarp.org/region/north-dakota/ 
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AARP: Helping Americans 50+ Live Their Best Lives p. L\ 
AARP is working to ensure Americans 50+ have choice, control and independence through every stage of thei r 
l ives. Take advantage of these offerings that can enhance the l ives of you, your fami ly members and friends. 

Getting Ready for Retirement 
I t 's never too late to p lan for reti rement, and it doesn't have to be compl icated. AARP offers award-winning, 
unbiased onl ine tools and information that can help you make effective financial and health-related reti rement 
decisions , such as determining how much money you wi l l  need , when to cla im Social Security to maximize 
benefits , and how to navigate through and select Medicare choices. www.aarp.org/readyforreti rement 

Finding a Job or Starting a Business 
Whether you're looking for a new job or thinking about starting your own business ,  AARP can help turn your 
goals and dreams into real possib i l ities. Check out www.aarp.org/work for ti ps ,  tools and other information on 
topics such as using social media to job hunt, find ing a company that values your years of experience, and 
pol ishing your resume. AARP is working with the Smal l  Business Administration to provide mentoring and 
resources for people who want to start or grow a business; visit www.aarp.org/startabusiness. In add ition, 
employers can find a variety of resources on recruiting and retaining experienced workers at 
www.aarp.org/employers . 

Making Communities More Livable and Age-Friendly 
AARP research shows that nearly 90 percent of people age 45 and older want to stay in thei r homes and 
communities for as long as possible. That's why AARP is helping cities , towns , counties and states become 
great p laces for people of a l l  ages to l ive, work and p lay. Learn more about how communities are creating age­
friend ly housing and transportation options ; safe, walkable streets; access to needed services ; and 
opportunities for residents of a l l  ages to participate in community activities. www.aarp.org/l ivable 

Staying Ahead of the Curve with AARP Driver Safety 
Al l  drivers can sharpen thei r driving ski l l s  and refresh their knowledge of the rules of the road by taking the 
AARP Smart Driver Course, ava i lable in a classroom or onl ine, in Engl ish or Spanish .  In some states , 
partic ipants may receive a multi-year auto insurance discount for completing the AARP Smart Driver Course 
(partic ipants should consult thei r insurance agent for detai ls) .  To learn more, visit www.aarp.org/drive or ca l l  1 -
877-846-3299. 

In addition, CarFit  (www.aarp.org/carfit) can help you learn how your vehicle's design and operating features 
can better-fit your needs ,  and the We Need to Talk seminar(www.aarp.org/weneedtota lk) provide tips on how to 
recognize when it' s time for fami ly members to l imit or stop driving, and how to d iscuss th is topic with loved 
ones. F ind state-specific driving information and enjoy personal ized tools, games and programs at the AARP 
Driving Resource Center. www.aarp.org/drc 

Stay ing Con nected with Friends and Loved Ones by Sharpen ing Digital Ski l ls 
AARP TEK Academy can help you connect with friends, fami ly and your passions through free, onl ine courses 
on the topics of Intro to Smartphones and Tablets , Beyond the Basics with Smartphones and Tablets , Intro to 
Facebook and Other Social Networks , and Fraud Protection and Onl ine Safety. In addition, AARPTEK and 
Kaplan University have partnered to offer LearningAdvisor, an online program offering over 33 , 000 courses 
from 20 d ifferent providers for free or at low-cost. Learn more at www.aarptek.org. 

Caring for a Loved One 
Caring for a fami ly member or close friend is one of the most important -and compl icated - roles you' l l  
p lay. F ind resources, tools ,  and support to help you manage the care of a loved one at 
www.aarp.org/caregiving or 877-333-5885. 

Connect to Fun, I nteractive Learning from AARP Commun ity Programs I n -Person or On l i ne 
Whether you're sharpening your ski l l s  to find a job , trying to connect with other fami ly  caregivers or want to 
learn how to use your mobi le device, AARP Community Programs connects you to fun, interactive local events 
and e-learning - at no charge! Our in-person classes are offered in cities and towns nationwide, includ ing in 
[insert city or state name]. You' l l  a lso find us at fai rs ,  festivals and local events. And , you can learn onl ine 
anytime through webinars, interactive videos , games , tools and online fai rs .  Find us in your community and 
access e-Learning at: www.aarp.org/academy. 

Visit AARP North Dakota's website: http://states. aarp.org/reg ion/north-dakota/ 



orth Dakota 

The Longevity Economy is  the sum o f  al l  economic activity i n  

North Dakota that is supported by  the  consumer spending of 

households headed by someone age 50 or older- both in North 
Dakota, as wel l as spending on exports from North Dakota to 
other states and DC. Th is i nc ludes the d i rect , ind i rect (supply 
chain ) ,  and induced economic effects of th is spending .  (The 
induced impact i nvolves the ripp le effects from the spending of 
those employed either d i rectly or ind i rectly.) 

People over 50 contribute to the economy in a positive ,  outsize 
proportion to the ir  share of the population . Despite being 33% 

of North Dakota's popu lat ion in 201 5 (expected to be 37% 

in 2040) , the total economic contribut ion of the Longevity 
Economy accounted for 36% of North Dakota 's GDP ($20 . 1  
b i l l ion) . This supported 42% of North Dakota 's jobs (248 ,000) , 
37% of labor income ($ 1 2 . 4  b i l l ion) ,  and 29% of state and local 

taxes ($ 1 .3  b i l l ion) . The g reatest number of jobs supported by 
the Longevity Economy were in education & health services 

f population over 50 

20%-30% 
- 40%-50% 

- 30%-40% 
- 50%-60% 
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(6 1 ,000) , trade, transportation & uti l it ies (58,000) , and le isure 
& hospitality (30 ,000) . 

This $20 . 1  b i l l ion impact of the Longevity Economy was driven 

by $1 4 .2  b i l l ion in consumer spending by over-50 households in  
North Dakota, or 5 1  % of total comparable consumer spending .  
The categories where Longevity Economy spending accounted 
for the largest share of total consumer spending were health 
care (6 1 %} , entertainment (50%) , and uti l it ies {50%) . 

People over 50 also make a sign ificant contribution to North 
Dakota 's workforce ,  with 74% of people 50-64 employed , 
compared to 86% of people 25-49 . Overal l ,  people over 50 

represent 3 1  % of North Dakota's workforce . Among employed 
people , 1 7% of those 50-64 are self-employed entrepreneurs ,  
compared with 1 0% of  those 25-49 . Add it ional ly, 42% of  those 
50-64 work in  professional occupations, compared to 42% of 
those 25-49 . 

Population by age 
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1 .2 

1 .0 

0 .8 

1 4.2% 16.9% 
0.6 1 8.;;, . . . . .  20,2%·· ·  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . 

0 .4 31'. 
% 

0.2 . . . .. .  ·�· . . .... ···� - . . . . .  , .. . . ... . -·�-- . . ..... . . . .... ·-- · · . . . .... . . . 

0.0 

- 201 5 

0-24 

33.3% 33.2% 

2020 2030 - -

% 

25-49 50-64 

2040 

65+ 

O X F O R D  
E C O N O M I C S  

-AARP

® 

https://doi .org/10 .26419/res.00172.038 Rea l  Poss ib i l it ies 



North Dakota 

Economic impact 
of the Longevity Economy 

State GDP 

Employment 

Labor income 

State & local tax 

Consumer spending 

Bi l l ions 
$1 5 

$1 0 

$5 

$0 

Impact 

$20.1 billion 

248,000 

$1 2.4 billion 

$1 .3 billion 

% of 
Total 

36% 

42% 

37% 

29% 

49% 

Jobs impact by sector 

• Other (56%)* 
• Fuel (43%) 
• Uti l it ies (50%) 
• Education (33%) 
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• Education & Health 

Services 

• Trade ,  Transportation & 
Uti l ities 

• Leisure & Hospital ity 

• Natural Resources & 
Min ing 

• Financial Activities 

• Other 

• Other Services 

• Professional & Business 
Services 

• Misce l laneous durables (47%) 
Entertainment (50%) 

• Telecommun ications (47%) 
• Cars & other transp equ ip  (47%) 
• Misce l laneous nondurables (48%) 
• Personal and professional services (41 %) 
• Food, alcohol & tobacco (46%) 
• Restaurants & hotels (43%) 
• Financial services (49%) 
• Trade marg ins & pers . transport services (49%) 
• Health Care (61 %) 

Spend over 50 Spend under 50 
* Numbers in parentheses are the % of spend ing by 
people over 50. 

Labor force status by age 
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Occupation by age 
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• Production , transportation 

• Construction ,  agricu lture 

• Admin istrative support 

• Sales 

• Food, clean ing ,  personal 
services 

• Health 

• Education , arts 

• Legal ,  protective , m i l it 

Science, engineering 

• Management, business 
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H B  1 174 

E l im i nat ion of State I ncome Tax on Socia l Secu rity 

M r. Cha i rman  a nd  members of the Senate F inance and Tax Com mittee, 

The b i l l  before you,  if passed wi l l  e l im inate State i ncome tax on Socia l  Secu rity. 

It used to be so s imp le :  Socia l  Secu rity benefits were tax free .  Period .  But then,  as part 

of a "Save Soci a l  Secu rity" p l an ,  Congress decided to tax up  to 50% of benefits . Later, 

l awmakers dec ided to tax up  to 85%. Cu rrently, about 18 m i l l ion Socia l  Secu rity recip ients are 

taxed if you r  " p rovis iona l  i ncome" is more than $25,000 on a s ing le retu rn o r  $32,000 on a joint 

retu rn . P rovis iona l  i n come is adjusted gross income (not inc lud ing Soci a l  Secu rity) plus 50% of 

you r  benefits p l u s  any tax-free i nterest from mun ic ipa l  bonds. If  that i n come i s  between 

$25,000 and  $34,000 on  a s ing le retu rn or between $32,000 and $44,000 on  a jo int retu rn, up 

to 50% of you r  benefits can be taxed .  Now, if you r  provis iona l  i ncome is more than  $34,000 on 

a s ingle  retu rn or $44,000 on a joint return,  it is l i ke ly 85% of you r  benefits wi l l  be taxed . North 

Dakota a lso subjects Socia l  Secu rity benefits to State I ncome Tax, one of on ly th i rteen states 

that tax Socia l  Secu rity. 

Accord i ng  to the Socia l  Secu rity Adm in istrat ion,  a lmost 62 m i l l ion people, most 

of them ret i red received a benefit check in  November. For most of these reti rees, the i r  Socia l  

Secu rity i ncome  i sn 't j u st some extra cash to count at  the end of the month . It is an  

i nd ispensab l e  sou rce of income that they cou ldn 't do without. SSA data shows 62% of these 

ret ired workers n ets at least ha lf the ir  income, if not more, from Socia l  Secu rity. Therefore, this 

b i l l  i s  before you . . .  to he l p  ret irees i n  the ir  go lden yea rs . 
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The Socia l  Secu rity Act was enacted August 14, 1935 . The Act was passed as  pa rt of 

Pres ident Rooseve lt 's New Dea l .  It was not su bject to taxat ion unt i l  1984. 

Soci a l  Secu rity was not taxed in  the ea rly days because the Treasury Department of the 

US considered benefits received u nder the SS Act as "gratu it ies", and  s ince gifts or gratu ities 

were not genera l ly  taxab l e, Soci a l  Secu rity benefits were not taxab le .  Also, the Treasury Dept. 

sa id  that the  port ion of pens ion benefits not subject to taxation is that on "after-tax income" .  

What th is means  is that  SS i s  not p re-tax income, the worker pays taxes on a l l  i ncome includ ing 

the Socia l  Secu rity withho ld i ng  wh ich makes th i s  doub le  taxation .  

When  d i d  Soci a l  Secu rity become taxab le  a n d  why. The taxat ion o f  Socia l  Secu rity 

benefits was fi rst i ntroduced in the Soci a l  Secu rity Amendments of 1983 . Th is tax was part of a 

broader  package des igned to raise revenue and cut costs for the Socia l  Secu rity program .  The 

ret i rement ages were a lso ra ised at th is time .  The tax took effect in  1984. 

E l im i n at ion of th i s  tax from state income makes sense. After a l l , ret i rees a re having to 

hand  back money to the  State that was in  most of ou r  m inds, was a l ready taxed wh i l e  we were 

worki ng. If th i s  tax were e l im i n ated from State income tax, m idd le- income and  low- income 

reti red workers wou l d  see an immed iate boost i n  the i r  month ly pay .  I be l ieve that th is  is a 

c lass ic exa m p le  of doub le taxation .  And this tax affects everyone, because someday hopefu l ly, 

a l l  wi l l  receive Soci a l  Secu rity benefits. 

Cu rrently, Soci a l  Secu rity benefits are taxed in on ly 13 states, with North Dakota being 

one of them.  Also, a report came  out stating the friend l iest states to reti re i n  d id  not subject 

Socia l  Secu rity to State i ncome  tax. 

Senators, it is  t ime  to e l im i nate Socia l  Secu rity from State i ncome tax. 



One member  i n  House sa id that they d id  not l i ke reduc ing taxes for a group  (namely 

sen ior  cit izens ) .  In 1984 on ly, the socia l  secu rity receptions were taxed . I be l ieve that Socia l  

Secu rity received h as a l ready been taxed, thus it is a double taxation .  

F i n a l ly, the  budget p roposed by our  Governor, I be l ieve, is  the second  h ighest proposa l 

i n  State h i story. The amount proposed is $14,293,822,993. If one  ca n be l ieve the fisca l note, 

wh ich I don 't, of $20,800,000, th is represents .001455% or the tota l p roposed budget. Th is 

shou ld  not h u rt State Govern ment at a l l .  Fel low Legis lators, as far as I know, we a re not givi ng 

anyth i ng  back to the peop l e  th i s  session, only i ncreas ing government spend i ng. We have in  

com mittee a "ground  hog" b i l l  that is  proposing to give government a n  add it iona l  $280,000,000 

a l l  new spend i ng. Yet, accord i ng  to the committee that th is  b i l l  came  from, we cannot afford to 

give o u r  sen iors som e  of the i r  money back. Let 's do the right th ing  and  pass th i s  b i l l .  
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N orth Dakota 

March 12, 2019 
Senate F inance and Tax Committee 

Testimony on Social Security Tax Repeal - HB 1174 
Josh Askvig - AARP North Dakota 
jaskvig@aarp.org or 701-989-0129 

Chairman Cook , members of the Senate Finance and Tax Committee, I am Josh 
Askvig, State Director for AARP North Dakota. Thank you for listening to AARP 
North Dakota's testimony in support of House Bill 117 4, a repeal of the state tax on 
Social Security Benefits. 

We represent our 88 ,000 members from across North Dakota, many of whom have 
lived here their entire lives. They work , they play, they travel, they help raise their 
grandkids, they support their local communities, assist their neighbors and they vote. 

In North Dakota people 50 and older spend about $14 billion a year. That's 51 
percent of consumer spending in the state. Yet, this group presently makes up only 
33 percent of the population. We could rattle off a bunch of other economic statistics, 
but i t  really comes down to this - AARP North Dakota is committed to supporting or 
defending issues that help older North Dakotans; 

1. Access affordable health care 
2. Help people choose where they live - which includes having access to 

services and not being forced out of their homes or communities 
3. Maintain financial stability 

Eliminating the state tax on Social Security helps provide financial relief for many 
North Dakotans, especially those who live on fixed incomes. Twenty-three percent of 
older North Dakotans rely on Social Security for more than 90 percent of their 
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income. Forty-five percent rely on i t  for more than half of  their income. The average 
Social Security check in North Dakota is a little more than $1, 300 a month. While we 
understand the people who make very little will not pay taxes on their Social 
Security , many people who land just above that threshold will. 

The Social Security exemption levels of $25,000 for a single resident and $32,000 
for married filing jointly have not been adjusted for inflation in nearly 35 years. Our 
data gurus estimated that if the threshold would have kept up with inflation the 
numbers would look more like $63,000 and $111,000 today. In 1984, the median 
income was $21,000. That falls well below the threshold of $25,000 - so - in 1984 
the person making the median income would not pay tax on Social Security. In 2016 , 
the median income was $61,000. They're paying taxes on their Social Security at 
federal level - and in North Dakota to the state as well. 

North Dakota is one of 13 states that taxes Social Security at the state level. Most of 
them have set up some sort of threshold reducing the amount paid to the state 
versus the federal guidelines. At this point, North Dakota is one of just three states -
West Virginia and New Mexico being the others - that taxes Social Security at the 
federal government level. And I can report that one of the two other states also has a 
bill to reduce the Social Security Tax at the state level sitting on the Governor's desk 
awaiting final approval. 

During the interim we received a number of calls on this issue which encouraged us 
to work hard on this issue. And prior to the vote in the House we generated more e­
mails in a short amount of time on this issue than any issue I can remember. They're 
interested and fired up about this one. 

AARP supports House Bill 117 4. 

Thank you, 
Josh Askvig 
State Director, AARP North Dakota 

• 

• 

• 
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Great P la i n s· 
Food Bank  

Test i mony from G reat P l a i n s  Food Ba n k  

Support for H B  1 174 

Senate F i n a nce a n d  Taxat ion  Com m ittee 

Ma rch 12 ,  2019 

Cha i rm a n  Cook  and mem bers of the Senate F i n ance and Taxat ion Com m ittee, I am  Me l issa 

Sobo l i k  from the G reat P l a i n s  Food Ba n k  and I 'm he re tod ay to support HB 1 174.  

As the on ly food b a n k  in the state of No rth  Da kota, G reat P l a i n s  Food Bank d i st r ib utes food to 

over 200 food pa ntr i es, soup  kitchens and  she lters a l l  across the state as  we l l  a s  t h rough ou r  

d i rect serv ice p rogra ms, l i ke the BackPack P rogram,  Mob i l e  Food Pant ry a nd  Sen i o r  Food 

P rogra m .  Last yea r  one i n  9 North Dakotans  needed food ass i st ance a n d  we were proud to be 

the re to he l p .  

We recent ly comp leted t he  la rgest and  most comprehensive study o f  food pa ntry c l i ents, ca l l ed  

Hu nger i n  No rth  Da kota 2018 .  We conducted face-to-face i nterviews with  5 16 c l i ents ask ing 

them a ser ies  of  8 1  q uest ions .  Not on ly about the i r  n ut rit i ona l  needs, but  gather i ng  

demograph i c  a n d  root cause  i nfo rmat ion as  we l l .  I wanted to sha re a few fi n d i ngs from ou r  

sen io r  c l i ents t hat wi l l  l end  su pport fo r H B  1 174. 

J u st ove r 12% of those who seek food ass ist ance, a re sen io rs (age 60+ ) .  Sen io r  c l i ents reported 

the i r  average month ly i ncome i s  j u st $ 1, 124, p r imar i ly from soci a l  secu rity benefits .  Upwards of 

40% of t hem report m a ki ng  tough dec is ions every month - choos i ng between pay i ng  for food 

and med i c i ne, food and ut i l it ies  and  food and gas fo r the i r  veh i c l e .  
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Great P l a i n s  ·�' 
Food Ban k  � 

I n c reas i ng ly, gra n dpa rents a re ca r i ng  fo r the i r  grandch i l d ren for a n u m be r  of reasons .  The i r  

i n come  i sn 't adequate to  support themse lves a nd  t he i r  b i l l s ,  l et a l o ne  the  needs  o f  ch i l d ren . 

They a re not o n ly re-ente r i ng  the  workforce, they a re go ing  without n ecess i t ies, l i ke med icat ion 

and med i ca l  ca re, to ensu re the i r  gra ndch i l d ren get everyth ing  they n eed . 

We know they a re maki ng  d iffi cu lt dec i s ions  each a nd  eve ry month a n d  H B  1 174 wou ld ma ke 

the i r  l ives a l itt l e  eas ie r  by putt i ng  a l itt le  extra money in  the i r  pockets . For  m a ny it cou l d  mean  

v is it i ng  the doctor th i s  month ,  or  fi l l i ng the car  with gas .  Those th i ngs may seem sma l l  t o  some, 

but fo r many low income sen iors, it wi l l  ma ke a wor ld  of d ifference .  

I encou rage you to  support H B 1 174 and  wou l d  be ha ppy to answe r  any  q uest ions  you  have .  

Th a n k  you . 

• 
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N orth Dakota 

March 25, 2019 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

Testimony on Social Security Tax Repeal - HB 1174 
Mike Chaussee - AARP North Dakota 
mchaussee@aarp.org or 701-390-0161 

Chairman Holmberg, members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, I am Mike 
Chaussee, with AARP North Dakota. I'm here to on behalf of our 88 ,000 members 
and all North Dakotans 50-and-older to support House Bill 1174, a repeal of the 
state tax on Social Security Benefits. 

AARP North Dakota is committed to supporting or defending issues that help older 
North Dakotans; 

1 . Access affordable health care 
2. Help people choose where they live - which includes having access to 

services and not being forced out of their homes or communities 
3. Maintain financial stability 

Eliminating the state tax on Social Security helps provide financial relief for many 
North Dakotans, especially those who live on fixed incomes. 

Twenty-three percent of older North Dakotans rely on Social Security for more than 
90 percent of their income. Forty-five percent rely on it for more than half of their 
income. While we understand the people who make very little will not pay taxes on 
their Social Security , many people who land just above that threshold will . 
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The Social Security exemption levels in North Dakota mirror those of the federal 
government. The thresholds of $25,000 for a single resident and $32,000 for married 

p l  



filing jointly have not been adjusted for inflation in nearly 35 years. Our data gurus 
estimated that if the threshold would have been adjusted for inflation over the years 
those thresholds would look more like $63,000 and $111, 000 today. In 1984, when 
the federal government implemented the tax on Social Security , the median 
household income was $21,000. Well within the threshold so they were not a group 
targeted to pay the tax. In 2017, the median household income was more than 
$61,000 - well outside of the threshold. 

Presently , North Dakota is one of 13 states that taxes Social Security at the state 
level. Most of them have set up some sort of threshold reducing the amount paid to 
the state versus the federal guidelines. At this point, North Dakota is one of just 
three states - West Virginia and New Mexico being the others - that taxes Social 
Security at the federal government level. And I can report that one of the two other 
states also has a bill to reduce the Social Security Tax at the state level sitting on the 
Governor's desk awaiting final approval. 

During the interim we received a number of calls encouraging us to work hard on 
this issue. As you witnessed last week, our members, and older North Dakotans are 
very interested and willing to engage on this issue. We generated nearly 500 e-mail 
responses in 26 hours prior to the Senate floor vote. Most of the ones you received 
are from your constituents only . We encourage you to listen to your constituents and 
support House Bill 1174. 

Thank you, 
Mike Chaussee 
AARP North Dakota 

• 

• 
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19.0115.01002 
Title . 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Mathern 

March 26, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1174 

Page 2, remove line 30 

Page 3, line 2, remove the overstrike over "�" 

Page 3 ,  remove the overstrike over line 3 

Page 3 ,  line 4 ,  remove the overstrike over "Revenue Code" and insert immediately thereafter 
"to the extent included in North Dakota taxable income" 

Page 3, line 14 ,  replace "Reduced" with "For taxpayers with federal adjusted gross income of 
fifty thousand dollars or less, or seventy thousand dollars or less if a joint return is filed, 
reduced" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 19.0115.01002 

j {  



19.0115.01003 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Bekkedahl 

March 28, 2019 :J:f / 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 11 74 

Page 2, remove l ine 30 

Page 3, line 2, remove the overstrike over "�" 

Page 3, remove the overstrike over line 3 

Page 3, line 4, remove the overstrike over "Revenue Code" and insert immediately thereafter 
"to the extent included in North Dakota taxable income" 

Page 3, line 14, replace "Reduced" with "For taxpayers with federal adjusted gross income of 
fifty thousand dollars or less, reduced" 

Renumber accordingly 
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• House Bi l l  1174 

Exc lus ion for taxa b le  socia l secu rity benefits 

AGI Threshold 

Exc lus ion a l lowed if AG I is Estimated Approximate 

equa l  to or less than th is amount Revenue Number of 

(S ingle / Married, Jo int) Reduction E l igible Fi lers 

$30,000 I $60,000 $1 .7  m i l l ion 1 1,789 

$35,ooo I $10,000 $2 .8 m i l l ion 15,937 

$40,000 I $80,000 $4.0 m i l l ion 20,757 

$45,ooo I $90,000 $5 .7 m i l l ion 24,982 

$50,000 I $100,000 $7 .3 m i l l ion 30,041 

$55,ooo / $ 110,000 $8.4 m i l l ion 31,995 

$60,000 I $120,000 $9.4 m i l l ion 33,950 

$65,ooo I $130,000 $10.5 m i l l ion  35,904 

$10,000 I $140,000 $11 .5  m i l l ion  37,860 

• $75,ooo I $150,000 $12 .7  m i l l ion  40,035 

$80,000 I $160,000 $13 .5  m i l l ion  41,264 

$85,ooo I $110,000 $14.3 m i l l ion  42,491 

$90,000 I $180,000 $15 .2  m i l l ion  43,720 

$95,ooo I $ 190,000 $16.0 m i l l ion 44,947 

$ 100,000 I $200,000 $16.8 m i l l ion  46, 175 

No threshold $20.8 m i l l ion  50, 190 

Other States' AGI Thresholds AGI Threshold MFJ Threshold 

Nebraska $43,ooo I $58,ooo 35% higher 

Rhode Is land $83,550 / $104,450 25% higher 

New Mexico $28,500 I $51,000 79% higher 

M issou ri $85,ooo I $100,000 18% higher 

Connect icut $75,ooo I $100,000 33% higher 

Kansas $75,000 Not app l icab le 

• 
W. Virgin ia $50,000 I $100,000 100% higher 

Vermont $45,ooo I $60,000 33% higher 
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